
Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

Re: Nuffield Purchase Order PO-100820911
1 message

Sagar, Ruth <Ruth.Sagar@nuffieldhealth.com> 10 September 2024 at 10:34
To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>, "Leeds, Supplies" <Supplies.Leeds@nuffieldhealth.com>, "Jarvis, Paul"
<Paul.Jarvis@nuffieldhealth.com>

Hi Kate,
Yes please it's the exact same order as last time.
Many thanks
Ruth

Sent from Outlook for Android

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 10:32:19 AM
To: Leeds, Supplies <Supplies.Leeds@nuffieldhealth.com>; Sagar, Ruth <Ruth.Sagar@nuffieldhealth.com>;
Jarvis, Paul <Paul.Jarvis@nuffieldhealth.com>
Subject: Re: Nuffield Purchase Order PO-100820911
 

Some people who received this message don't often get email from kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk. Learn why this is
important

CAUTION: This email was sent from outside of Nuffield Health. Please do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the source of this email and know the content is safe.

Good morning,

Thank you for your VAT exempt order PO-100820911.

I need to ask which accessory is required please.  I can see that on your last order - PO-100794030 from August
2024, part number 2520110 - TOF 3D Hand Adapter at £38.50 was purchased.

I have attached a quotation showing this, if you are happy with it, I will change it to a confirmed order.

I look forward to your reply.

Many thanks.

Kind regards

Kate Griffiths

http://www.viamed.co.uk
Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542
Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone
calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

E-mail Disclaimer
-----------------
GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.
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If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542
-----------------

On Mon, 9 Sept 2024 at 16:11, Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: <supplies.leeds@nuffieldhealth.com>
Date: Mon, 9 Sept 2024 at 16:09
Subject: Nuffield Purchase Order PO-100820911
To: <orders@viamed.co.uk>

Please view in an HTML viewer

The attached purchase order has been sent to you automatically from Nuffield Health.

Please process the PO accordingly, ensuring that you send order confirmations and out of stock messages directly
to the person placing the order, by email, fax or telephone.

DO NOT REPLY TO THIS EMAIL DIRECTLY AS THIS EMAIL HAS BEEN AUTO GENERATED BY AN
UNSUPPORTED MAILBOX

The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may be privileged. It is intended for the addressee only.

If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this e-mail immediately. The contents of this e-mail must not be
disclosed or copied without the sender's consent. We cannot accept any responsibility for viruses, so please scan
all attachments.

The statements and opinions expressed in this message are those of the author and do not necessarily reflect
those of the company.

The company does not take any responsibility for the views of the author.

This email is intended only for the addressee named above and may contain confidential or legally privileged
information. If you are not the intended recipient please contact us immediately via https://www.nuffieldhealth.
com/contact-us. You must not read copy, disseminate to other parties or otherwise use the contents of this email. It
is the responsibility of the recipient of this email and any attachments to ensure that they are free of any virus or
defect, which might affect any computer or IT system into which they are received and opened. NUFFIELD HEALTH
accepts no responsibility for any loss or damage arising in any way from receipt or use of this email and any
attachments Nuffield Health: Nuffield Health Registered Office: Epsom Gateway, 2 Ashley Avenue, Epsom, Surrey
KT18 5AL A Registered Charity Number: 205533 (England & Wales), a Charity Registered in Scotland Number:
SC041793 and a Company Limited by Guarantee Registered in England Number 576970
_____________________________________________________

This email is intended only for the addressee named above and may contain confidential or legally privileged
information. If you are not the intended recipient please contact us immediately via https://www.nuffieldhealth.
com/contact-us. You must not read copy, disseminate to other parties or otherwise use the contents of this email. It is
the responsibility of the recipient of this email and any attachments to ensure that they are free of any virus or defect,
which might affect any computer or IT system into which they are received and opened. NUFFIELD HEALTH accepts
no responsibility for any loss or damage arising in any way from receipt or use of this email and any attachments
Nuffield Health: Nuffield Health Registered Office: Epsom Gateway, 2 Ashley Avenue, Epsom, Surrey KT18 5AL A
Registered Charity Number: 205533 (England & Wales), a Charity Registered in Scotland Number: SC041793 and a
Company Limited by Guarantee Registered in England Number 576970 ______________________________
_______________________
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